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ARCHITECTURE URBAN DESIGN PLANNING INTERIORS

Department of Planning
London Borough of Camden,
Town Hall

Judd Street

London WC1H 9JEF
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Dear Sirs

8 Southampton Place, London - Application for Listed Building Consent

Further to our recent enquiries and discussions with Ms Elaine Quigley and Ms
Ellen Barnes of your office we are submitting as agreed an Application for Listed
Building Consent with respect to proposed underpinning works to the side wall of
No 8 Southampton Place.

This property adjoins the redevelopment site referred to as 125 High Holborn [One
Southampton Row] Planning Reference No. 2005/1082/P and Conservation Area
Consent Reference No. 20051083/C.

As part of the approved redevelopment work the property which immediately
adjoins No 8 Southampton Place [No 9 Southampton Place] is being demolished.
The redevelopment of the site involves the reconstruction of the existing basement
with a founding structure requiring the underpinning of the existing footings to the
wall of 8 Southampton Place.

Together with the completed application forms we are submitting a method
statement and drawings which illustrate the scope of proposed works and
demonstrate that the integrity of the wall to No 8 will be ensured at all times.

As explained previously redevelopment of the adjoining site is progressing and
proposed underpinning works are expected to progress in the near future. The
Main Contractor Bovis Lend Lease will be in contact with your office to advise
when the works are to be carried out.
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DATE

14 May 2007

YOUR REF

—

ODUR REF

2047 03_01

PARTNERS
ANDREW BOWLES riea
TIMOTHY EVANS riBa
MARK DILLON risa
MALCOLM McGOWARN riBa
ANTHONY POOLE riBa
HELEN BERRESFORD riea
IAN BUTLER siBa
ANDREW GERMAN riBa
RICHARD GRIFFIN risa
MARK KOWAL risa

ROD McALLISTER riea
FRASER RAE riaa
MARTIN SAGAR ripa

LEE BENNETT riga

ALAN SHINGLER riea

CONSULTANTS

GRAHAM FRANCIS RriBa
ANTHONY FURLONG riBa
PAUL WATKINS risa
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Please contact either the undersigned or Ms Erica Jong at Sheppard Robson if
any additional information or clarification is required.

Yours sincerely

Barry Kendell

pp Sheppard Robson

e-mail barry.kendeli@sheppardrobson.com
direct 020 7504 1905

cc
David Williamson Hanover Cube
David Davis Bovis Lend Lease

Tim Wright Whitby Bird
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